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M Gmail Gianina Spano <gianina@sorensonfoialaw.com>

Fwd: FOIA #2023-FS-WO0-05759-F

Gianina Spano <gianina@sorensonfoialaw.com> Thu, Oct 12, 2023 at 11:14 AM
Draft

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Starry, Joseph - FS, DC <joseph.starry@usda.gov>
Date: Wed, Sep 6, 2023 at 6:28 AM

Subject: FOIA #2023-FS-WO-05759-F

To: peter@sorensonfoialaw.com <peter@sorensonfoialaw.com>
Cc: Starry, Joseph - FS, DC <joseph.starry@usda.gov>

Dear Mr. Sorenson,

We will need you to clarify the search dates for your USFS WO Record search. At this time we have placed your request on
hold awaiting the search dates for your request. If we do not receive clarification by 18 October 2023 we will consider this
matter closed and close your request. If you were to seek these records again in the future you would need to submit a new
request.

Thank you,

Joe

Joseph Starry

Government Information Specialist

Forest Service
Office of Regulatory and Management Services

WO Detached within Region 9

joseph.starry@usda.gov
201 14" Street SW

Washington, DC 20250

www.fs.fed.us
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Caring for the land and serving people
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